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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) fz&ul

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:54 PM

To: ‘Monica Chung'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of SGW337A  Our Ref: 577804

Dear Monica,

The market value for SGW 337A is $27K (est) as at December 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Monica Chung [mailto:Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 10:02 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value of SGW337A Our Ref: 577804

Dear all,
Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 01/12/18
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica chung@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Blding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

AMember of B eT-:0Y INSURANCE GROUP



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 10:02 AM

To: SUR

Subject: Market Value of SGW337A  Our Ref; 577804
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 01/12/18
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung®@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildin

(73]
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g, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
Yo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRI INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 51971

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGW337A

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 08 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: ;_W

Vehicle Model: CIVIC18LA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: R18A12035424
Chassis No.: JHMFD163075216611
Maximum Power Output: 103.0 kW (138 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,673.00
Original Registration Date: © 02Jul 2007 Y

First Registration Date: 02 Jul 2007
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $21,641.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: %M&m §
COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $26,237.00

COE Rebate Amount: $18,263.00

Total Rebate Amount: $18,263.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2019
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